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Jeffrey Ekblad, LS    County Surveyor 
Surveyor – GIS Departments   651-385-3231 

Recorder   651-385-3148 
509 West 5th Street, Red Wing, MN  55066   

TO: County Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Jeffrey Ekblad, County Surveyor/County Recorder 
DATE: August 20, 2024 County Board Meeting 
RE: Lake Byllesby West Third Plat Update 
 
Background: 
The County Board passed a resolution on November 2, 2021, based upon Special Legislation, 
allowing the County to sell portions of land along Lake Byllesby to adjacent landowners.  The 
Board approved extending the final date for homeowners to get their mortgage companies to 
sign Consent to Plat forms at their November 21, 2023 meeting to postpone the plat recording 
until May 15,2024. 

On May 17th 2024 sheet two of the plat was revised to include the final participants.  Staff 
continued to work with landowners and their banks to try to acquire the necessary consents to 
plat.  We have now received all consent to plat documents.  The landowners that were 
refinancing have now completed that process. 
 
All property taxes are paid and the last consent to plat documents are recorded. 
 
All the landowners in this plat have paid the County for the land.  After all documents are in, the 
plat will get recorded and staff will prepare deeds to transfer the Counties interests to the 
landowners. 
 
Recommendation: 
We recommend the County Board approve the plat of Lake Byllesby West Third, and direct the 
Chair and staff to execute the plat and deeds for recording. 
 




	ByllesbyPlatUpdateWestThird.pdf
	Lake Byllesby West 3rd sheet 2_Final (Exclusion).pdf

